
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UEFXS2PIC1XD 

E/CII. Vrr.o'i 
àéïfe1-'-'' 
ÔFIGHIAL: FREL'CE 

COMMISSION OU HUMAN RIGHTS 

Third Session 

SUMMARY RECCED CF TSE EIGHTY-FIRST MEETING 

Lake Success, New York 
Friday 18 June 19U8, at 2. 30 p.m. 

Chairman : Mrs. Franklin D. IÎOCSEVELT 

Rapporteur ; Mr. MALIK 

Members: Mr. HOOD 
Mr. LEBEAU 
Mr. STEPANENKO 
Mr. LARRAIN 
Mr. CHANG 
Mr. JZÇTFI 
Mr. ORDCJOŒAU 
Mrs. MEETA 
Mr. QUIJANO 
Mr. CAKPIO 
Mr. KLEK^VKIK 
Mr. PAVLPV 
Mr. W3XECN 
Mr. F0NTAHÎA 
Mr. VHFAN 

United States of America 

Lebanon 

Australia 
Belgium 
Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Chile /Republic 
China 
Egypt 
France 
India 
Panama 
Philippine Republic 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republ: 
Union of Soviet Socialist Republic 
United Kingdom 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Consultants from Non-Go7ernmental frganizatlons: 

Miss SENDER 
Mr. VANISTENDAEL 

Mr. R^BINCW 

Miss DRENHAN 

American Federation of La^or 
Internatianal Federation of 
Christian Trade Unions 

World Federation of United Nations 
Associations 

Catholic International Union for 
Social Service 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in 
either «f the working languages (English or French), and within two 
working days, to Mr. E. Dslavenay, Director, Official Records Division, 
Boon CC-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accoupanied by or 
ifteorporated in a letter, on beaded notepaper, bearing the appropriate 
symbol number and enclosed in an envelope'marked "Urgent". Corrections 
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations 
vlXl be good enough also to Incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of 
tho record. 



E/CV.k/SR.Ql 
Page 2 

Mr. NOLDE Commission of the Churches on International 
Affaire 

Mr. MCSKCWITZ Consultative Council of Jewish Organizations 
Mrs. Van den BEEG International Women's Alliance 
Mrs. PARSCNS International Council of Women 
Miss SCHAEFER International Union of Catholic Women's 

Leagues 
Miss ROBB Liaison Committee of Women's International 

Associations 
Mr. BLENEHFELD World Jewish Congress 

Secretariat: Mr. HUMPHREY Director of the Division of Human Eights 
Mr.. LAVSON Secretary of the Commission 



E/CK.U/SR.81 
Page 3 

CONTINUATION OF DISCUSSION CÏJ TEE DRAFT REPORT OF THE COMMISSION CII 
HUMAN RIGHTS TO THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (document %/CN.k/lhQ) 

The CHAIRMAN proposed that, in order to speed up its work, 

the Commission should restrict the discussion in the following way: 

speeches would be limited to five minutes and only one speech for and 

one against would be allowed for each question under discussion. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) did not 

think the dlocuceicn should be restricted to that extent at a time when 

the Commission had reached the end of its work. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) and Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) admitted the need 

for gaining time but wished to reserve their delegations' right to state 

briefly their views, particularly on the question of implementation, 

which had not yet been discussed. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) and Mr. FCNTAINA (Uruguay) 

supported the Chairman's proposal. 

The Commission decided, by 11 votes to 1, with k abstentions, that 

each speaker would be allowed to speak only once on the same subject 

and that speeches would be limited to five minutes. 

Paragraph 6 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) reminded the Commission that two amendments 

had been proposed to paragraph 6 of the report: (l) the Chinese 

representative had requested the insertion of the words: "because of 

the necessity for members to have ample time to examine the various 

documents" after the words: "of 26 May"; (2.) the United States repre­

sentative had requested that the words: "and in violation *f the agree­

ment" be replaced by the words: "and that certain members felt the 

delay was in violation of the agreement". It was for the Commission to 

decide on those two amendments. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CIÏ.U/SR.81 
Page k 

The CHAIRMAN opened the discussion en the Chinese amendment first. 

Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) said that the Chinese amendment did not 

respect the chronological order of events. The Chinese representative's 

proposai to convene the second meeting of the Commission for the after­

noon of 26 May "because of the necessity for members to have ample time 

to examine the various documents" had been moved only after the Commission 

had agreed in principle to inform the Secretary-General of the Byelorussian 

and Ukrainian representatives' delay in arriving. 

Mr. CHANG (China) reminded the Commission that his proposal had 

been moved and adopted during the discussion on the USSR representative's 

proposal. 

The Commission adopted the Chinese amendment by 11 votes to h, with 

one abstention. 

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote the United States amendment. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said his 

delegation attached very great importance to the principle of para­

graph 6 of the report. He had personally listened to recordings of 

the discussion during the first meeting of the Commission and had been 

able to ascertain that the summary record of that meeting was a correct 

report of what had happened. 

During the first meeting of the Commission, the USSR delegation had 

asked the Chairmen to draw the Secretary-General's attention to the fact 

that the representatives of the Byelorussian and the Ukrainian Soviet 

Socialist Republics had not arrived in time for reasons beyond their 

control and because of a violation of the agreement adopted by the 

General Assembly on 31 October 19^7; it had also asked the Commission 

to call the Secretary-General's attention to the necessity of taking 

measures to prevent a repetition of such incidents. After a short 

discussion, the USSR delegation had agreed to change its proposal so 

/that it would 



E/CIvT. k/SB. 81 
Page 5 

that it would he the Commission itself and not the Chairman who "brought 

those facte to the Secretary-General's knowledge. The Chairman had 

then formally stated that, as there were no objections, the USSR propoeal 

thus amended was adopted by the Commission. 

The sumiiiary record of the first meeting, which recorded both his 

proposal and the decision of the Commission, had not so far given rise 

to any objection or correction. 

Mr. STEPAHENKT (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) felt 

that it vruld be better to state clearly the reasons which had prevented 

him and the Ukrainian representative from arriving in time for the 

beginning <*? the third session «f the Commission, instead of saying that 

it was "fir reasons beyond their control". 

The CHAIRMAN po5nted out that it would be completely outside 

the competence of the Commissien tf state that there had been violation 

of the agreement adopted on 31 October 19^7 by the General Assembly. 

Speaking aa representative of the United States, ishe said that, as some 

members of the Commission had wcproesed the opinion that Mr. Stopanenko 

and Mr. Elakovkin had besn prevented from arriving in New York in time 

as a result of a violation of the raid agreement, her delegation had 

moved an amendment to paragraph 6 +f the report to make it clear that 

it was the opinion of "certain members" and pot of the Commission itself. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Unira ef Soviet Socialist Republics) said it had 

nev*r been maintained during the discussion on his proposal that the 

question was outBide the Commission's competence. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kir^dom) felt that ther* had teen a mis­

understanding at the first meeting of the Commission. The USSR 

delegation had believed, in all good faith, that tho Ccmmiositn had 

decided that there had b«en violation of the agronment of 31-£et*t>er 19^7. 

On the other hand, th© United Kingdom delegation believed, also in all 

/good faith 



E/CN.l*/SR.8l 

Page 6 

good faith, that the Cominiseion had expressed no opinion on that question. 

HJB delegation vould vote for the United States amendment, because it vas 

certain that the Commission had not decided that there had been Violation 

of the agreement. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) said he remembered very veil that the 

Commission had adopted, by 10 votes to 1, the proposal to adjourn its 

vorlc, on the clear understanding that, if the representatives of Byelo­

russia and the Ukrainian SSR had not arrived in time for the following 

meeting, their alternates vould have the right to vote. The USSR delegation 

had then asked that the Commission should establish that there had been 

violation of the agreement of 31 October 19^7- He had pointed out at the 

time that, as the question had been settled in its practical aspect, he 

could not vote in favour of the USSR resolution. Indeed, he believed that 

the Commission was incompetent to express its opinion on the question of 

the approval of the agreement concerning the seat of the United Nations 

and access to the United States. 

He recalled saying that the incidents vere serious; that they vere 

not isolated incidents; that his delegation had heard of similar caees 

and that he thought it advisable that the Commission should authorize 

the Chairman to report those facts to the United States authorities and 

to stress hov the Commission felt en the subject. It had been argued 

that it would be more advisable to have those observations forwarded by 

the Secretary-General and the Commission had agreed to that. It could 

not be said that the USSR resolution which asked that the Commission 

sK. ,ld establish violation of the agreement of 31 October 19^7, had been 

adopted by tacit consent. He personally would never have voted for the 

resolution if it had been put tc the vote. 

In his opinion the summary record of the first meeting w.--.s wrong when 

it stated that the USSR resolution had been adopted as there had been no 

objections. The Belgian delegation agreed with the observations made by 

the United States representative and would vote for her amendment. 

/for. FCÏÏTAIMA 



E/CK.U/SE.81 
Pafce ?' 

Mr. FONTAIM (Uruguay) said that, although he had not attended 

the first meeting, it seemed obvious to him that the Commission:had 

unanimously deplored the regrettable incident which had happened and 

had expressed the hope that it would not happen again; furthermore, it 

eeemed to hiti that there had "been some confusion when a decision was 

taken on the opinion expressed by the USSR representative. It seemed 

that certain delegations would never have voted in favour of the USSR 

resolution, had they realised that it amounted to a kind of reprimand 

of the authorities of a Member State. It would be better therefore 

to state in the report th*t the Commission had regretted the incident 

and had brought it to the attention of th« Secretary-General, without 

expressing any opinion on the International aspect of the question. 

He formally moved the nAjouriment of the discussion on that point. 

!Phe Commission adopted^tfo TfrilfA States amendment to paragraph 6 

of the report by 12 votes to *». 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) then proposed 

that the Commission should listen to the recordings of the discussion 

of the first meeting. It would thus be able to ascertain that the 

summary record of the meeting was correct. 

The CHAIRMAN, supported by Mr. QRDOflNEAU (France), stressed 

that the Commission would find it difficult to listen to recordings 

which gave the speeches in their original language without any interpretation. 

The Commission rejected the USSR proposal by 10 votes to h, with 2 

abstentions. 

Mr. HOOD (Australia) wondered whether it was necessary to retain 

at the end of paragraph 6 of the report the following sentence from the 

resolution proposed by the USSR representative at the first meeting of 

the Commission: "and called the attention of the Secretary-General to 

the necessity of taking measures to prevent a repetition of such 

/incidents in 



E/CE.U/SR.o 
Page 8 

incident? in the future." 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that Mr. Laugier, Assistant 

Secretary-General of the Department of Social Affairs, had attended that 

meeting and that it had "been left to his discretion how to inform the 

Secretary-General of the fact that certain representatives could not 

arrive in time for the third session of the Commission on Human Eights; 

that the Commission had expressed its fears in case such an incident 

happened again, and that it had expressed the wish that measures should 

"be taken to prevent a repetition of such incidents in the future. The 

Coinnission had not decided by vote on the instructions it wished to give 

the Secretariat. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) proposed that the drafting of the second 

sentence of paragraph 6 of the report should be changed as follows: 

"The Cocmission drew the attention of the Secretary-General 

of the United Nations to the fact that these representatives 

could not arrive in time for the beginning of the third session 

of the Commission for reasons independent of their will, and that 

certain members felt the delay was in violation of the agreement 

adopted by the General Assembly en 31 October 19^7; and to the 

necessity of taking measures to prevent a repetition of such 

incidents in the future." 

The Commission adopted the new draft by 13 votes to 1, with 1 

abstention. 

The Commission adopted paragraph 6 of the report as a whole by 

10 votes to h with 2 abstentions. 

/Paragraph 11 



E/CN.L/Œ.t\L 
Pcgc 9 

Paragraph 11 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States, 

recalled that she had stated at the previous meeting that she would move 

an amendment to paragraph 11 of the report. However, she would not do so 

on the clear understanding that paragraph 11 was not intended to indicate 

approval of the sunznary records, tut that its aim was to indicate the 

documents where the expression of views of the members could be found. 

The Commission adoptai, parr.firaph 11 of the report by XI votes, 

with h abstentions. 

Before discussing the two proposais suggested by the Rapporteur in 

respect of paragraph 12, the CH&IRÏÎA1Ï asked members of the Commission to 

express briefly their views on the question of implementation. 

Speaking as representative of the United States, she read out 

document E/CN.4/1^5 containing the Joint proposals of the United States 

and Chinese delegations on the implementation of the Covenant. She 

emphasized that those recommendations had been put forward in the form of 

general principles. As regards implementation proper, the Chinese and 

United States delegations had tried to confine themselves to as simple a 

programme as possible, for they felt that, in that particular field, it 

was necessary to act with caution and only in the light of experience» 

To make the Covenant acceptable to all — and the United States hoped 

that it would be — the measures proposed for its implementation had, 

above all, to be realistic, 

Mr. HOOD (Australia) was surprised that a proposal concerning 

implementation, which was in no way related to the work done in Geneva 

by the Working Group, should be referred to the Commission at a time 

/when it was 



E / C N . •••/FOR. 8 1 
Pr.pc 0 

vhen it VUG completing its work. 

The ..ustralian delegation felt that the ground had already "been 

prepared and that the Commission had sufficient material at its disposal 

to "begin drafting the articles concerning implementation. The report drawn 

up "by the Working Group in Geneva should serve as a starting point for 

the drafting of those texte. That was the meaning of the resolution 

adopted by the last session of the Economic and Social Council, 

Pointing out that several Governments had alreadyannounced their 

approval of the Working Group's recommendation, he reminded the Commission 

of the plan put forward by Professor Cassin and of the useful memorandum 

prepared by the Secretariat on the question of petitions. 

On the whole, the Australian delegation regarded Professor Cassin*s 

document as extremely constructive, particularly as regards the difficult 

question of the setting up of a standing Committee. 

The Australian Government favoured the creation of an International 

Court of Human Rights. Plans for such a Court had been approved by a 

majority at Geneva and its functioning would be directly linked with the 

system of petitions. The Australian delegation had drawn up proposals 

for the statute of that Court, corresponding as far as possible to the 

statue of the International Court of Justice» The document was included 

among those that would be referred to the Economic and Social Council, 

If document E/CN.4/1^5 was a new proposal concerning implementation, it could 

also be referred to the Council, but he did not see why it had been 

referred to the Commission at that stage. 

/Mrs. MEBTA (India) 



E/CN.U/GR.81 
P?JfÇC 1 1 

Mrs. MEHTA (India) said that her delegation had always 

la id great s t ress on the question of implementation. The question could 

"be divided into two stages: af ter drafting the Covenant, which providod 

for the measures to he taken by the States to ensure implementation within 

the i r t e r r i t o r i e s , the Commission would have to turn to the se t t ing up of 

international machinery to deal with cases of non-implementation and 

violation of the Covenant, quaetioce which were a l l the more d i f f icul t 

as they involved the questHw *f national sovereignty. 

The League of Nations «Md to receive Individual pe t i t i ons . The 

peoples of the world expected that the United Nations would undertake the 

same function. The United Sfetiena had already received a large number of 

representat ions, and there was a demand, therefore, for an organization to 

deal with those pe t i t i ons , not necessarily Judicially but in a spirit of 

conci l ia t ion. 

The Working Group at Geneva had suggested the creation of a tribunal 

and of a Standing Committee. The se t t ing up of an âd hoc tr ibunal had 

not been viewed with favour by most Governments, while that of a Standing 

Committee had, on the contrary, been supported by the majority. The new 

proposal submitted by the Chinese and United States delegations and re la t ing 

mostly to the disputes over the violation of Human Rights, .did not, however, 

view the question from the wider angle of the implementation of the Covenant 

a t \h.e request of an individual or a group of individuals; i t envisaged the 

establishment of a committee which would not, however, be authorized to 

receive Individual pe t i t i ons . 

To f i l l in that gap the Indian delegation proper, f.d that document 

E/CN.Vl't? should be amended as suggested in document E/CN.Vl51. 

/The Indian delegation 



E/CN.1*/Si*.8l 
P̂ 0-c 12 

The Indian delegation roalitod the difficulties raised by dealing 

vith representations from individuals, which were not always from 

reliable sources. In spite of those apparent.difficulties, however, 

the right to petition the United Nations in connection with the defence 

of human rights and of fundamental freedoms should not be denied to anyone. 

Mr. KLEKOVKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) objected 

on a point of procedure. He felt that, if the Commission were to 

discuss the question of implementation in general, its debate should be 

based on the Working Group's report; if the discussion dealt only with new 

oow United States and Chinese proposal, then it was not in order, for, 

in that case, the Commission should also examine the proposals put forward 

by other delegations. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, in conformity with the decision 

taken the previous day, she had asked members of the Commission to 

state their views on the question of implementation for the Economic 

and Social Council's information. Document E/CU.k/lk^ would be 

forwarded to the Council on the 3ame basis as other plans referred to 

the Commission, namely proposals of the French delegation, of the 

Australian delegation and the amendment Just proposed by the 

Indian delegation. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) surveyed the history of the question of 

implementation since the Commission's initial group began work. 

Recalling the considerable work already accomplished, he suggested that 

the Commission should decide then and there to draft the articles 

/relating to 



E/CII.U/SR.81 
Ï'OJO 13 

relating to implementation at its next session. The position of the 

Working Group dealing with the question of implementation was comparable 

to that of the Drafting Committee which was drawing up the articles 

of the Declaration and of the Covenant: he Commission had based its 

decisions concerning the Declaration on the work of the Drafting Committee, 

and there was no reason why It should not take any decision on implement­

ation on the basis of the Geneva Working Group's report. 

Mr. Malik reserved the right to submit a draft resolution to 

that effect. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) remarked that there was no need to 

stress the Importance which his delegation attached to the question 

of implementation. It would suffice If he recalled that the Rapporteur 

of the Working Group had been Mr. Dehousse, the Belgian member of that 

Group. 

The stand taken by the Belgian delegation was the one that 

Mr. Dehousse had always defended, namely that the Declaration on Human 

Rights might remain a dead letter unless positive measures were Initiated 

to ensure Its application by means of the ratification of the Covenant 

and the adoption of definite artloles relating to its implementation. 

Mr. Lebeau entirely agreed with the opinion expressed by Mr.Malik, 

which corresponded closely to the view of his delegation. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) wished to 

know who was responsible for the decision to transmit to the Economic 

and Social Council the assortment of documents representing the point 

arrived at In a question/whloh the Commission was not in a position to 

/take a decision 



Pngo Ik 

take a decision or make recoagnendations. 

Mr. Pavlov stated that It appeared from a perusal of those 

documents that the Idea of implamentatIon did not have the same meaning 

for all members of the Conmlsslon. He noted moreover that It vas proposed 

to Bet up a whole series of International organs; hut there had not yet 

"been any study of the question, and a discussion by the Commission on that 

subject could only be premature. The Commission should first reach 

agreement on the Covenant, which It had not yet begun to examine. It 

would be Illogical to begin the examination of the question of implement­

ation before that of the Covenant. 

Apart from that point, Mr. Pavlov had two obeJetions of principle 

to the various proposals submitted during the meeting. The first was 

that all those proposals Infringed upon national sovereignty. They 

opened the way to inadmissible interference in the domestic affaire of 

any State by granting to a committee the right to make recommendations to 

member Governments, a right which belonged to the General Assembly alone. 

The second objection was that, according to those proposals, international 

Investigations could be oonducted on the basis of individual cases, which 

was likely to increase the causes of friction among the nations. 

The U38R delegation would, however, put forward only Its objection 

on the question of procedure. It hought that it would be a mistake to 

discuss incrementation at the present stage of the Commission's work. 

The IBSR delegation therefore made a formal proposal to adjourn the 

examination of the question of implementation, to postpone the transmission 

of that question to the Economic and Social Council until the Commission 

itself had studied the questions which had been referred to it, and to 

/append no annexes 



E/CM.U/3F.81 

Pige 15 

append no annexes to the report* 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) stated that His delegation agroed 

on the whole with the Joint China-United States proposal, and reserved 

the right to make a more detailed statement in that connection at a 

later time. 

The United Kingdom delegation appreciated the work accomplished by 

the various delegations, although it did not In all cases agree with the 

substance of their proposals. 

The application and observance of human rights depended, in the final 

analysis, on world public opinion and on the way in which the Covenant was 

received. The implementation measures under discussion concerned only one 

phase of the application of the Covenant; they night be compared to the 

penal code in international law, namely penalties laid down for individual 

cases of violation. Mr. Wilson agreed with the USSH representative that 

implementation measures would restrict the national sovereignty of each 

State; but that was an unavoidable concomitant of the Covenant which each 

State could accept or not. The Covenant would bo binding upon States in 

so far as they agreed to be bound by it; it was for the Commission to 

decide whether it wished to take a further step by providing for the 

possibility of action against a State in cases of violation. The Commission 

should, however, exercize groat discernment if it decided to take that step, 

because the various Governments should not bo made to feel that any loss of 

their authority was involved and because it was primarily those Qovernoents 

which had to ensure the Covenant's application. 

Lastly, Mr. Wilson observed that it was Impossible at.present to foresee 

which States would sign the Covenant, or what would bo their number. 

/in view of 



K/CH.U/di.fil 
Peg© 16 

In viev of that fabt^ the United Kingdom dolalatlon expressed particular 

satisfaction with paragraph 3 of the Joint China-United States proposal 

proTiding for a gradual formulation of implementation measures but 

leaving the actual development of those measures to the States vhlch 

undertook to apply them, in other vorde to the oignatorioe to the Covenant. 

Mr» B notour iffD (World JewiBh Congress), vhlle r e c o i l zing the 

excellence of the report submitted by the Geneva Working Group, drew 

the Comal selon*s attention to the fact that any measures taken to en3ure 

the implementation of the Declaration and the Covenant on Hunan Bights 

should apply equally to the Implementation of the United Bâtions Charter, 

iaemuch as the Charter proclaimed the aanotlty of fundamental human rights 

and in particular the observance of those rights regardless of race, sax, 

language and religion. There «as lo fact oo reason why the procedure 

which would bo adopted in reapeot of vlolationa of the Coveaaĵ 't should not 

apply likewise to violations of the Charter. Mr, Bienenfeld thought, 

from the discussions whish he had had with Mr. Dehoue3e and Irofeoeor 

Casein, that they would toth have raised that point. 

On behalf of his organization, Mr. Bienenfeld expressed the wish 

that a delegation would sponsor the memorandum published by the World 

Jewish Cocgreos on that subject oo 26 April 19*^8, and submit 2b to the 

next oeealon of the Economie and Social Council, 

Mr. GEAjfJ (China) stated that, generally speakicg; the 

Declaration on Human Blghte oould be said to represent ths application 

of the Charter, while the Covenant was the application of the Declaration. 

The creation of committees ©f conciliation or of tribupale t» deal with 

/cnoee of 



2/CII.Ji/SR.8l 

caoo of v io l a t ion vao a fu r the r degree of implementation. Though tho 

Coraini onion hud r.grced on the importance of the problem, i t had not ye t had 

t i n e to atudy i t In d e t a i l . The various proposals which had been aubi i t tc- i 

in t ha t connection, and in p a r t i c u l a r the one submitted by Profesaor C-.noin, 

deoerved the Economic and Soci;JL Counci l ' s a t t e n t i o n . In view of thooc 

f a c t e , Mr. Ghang supported the Rapporteur ' s prcpoeal th^ t the various 

proposals received should be t rnnorri l ted to the Council with the explanation 

t h a t the Concission had not had time to study thom. 

Mr. LOWEST (Egypt) thcroght t h a t i t would bo r e g r e t t a b l e i f the 

documente t ransmi t ted to the IcononELc and Soc ia l Council contained 

reference t o provis ions r o t a t i n g "bo implementation. 

For i t s p a r t , the Egyptian de legat ion would be in favour of the crea t ion 

of a permanent committee fo r the examination of any p e t i t i o n s t h a t might 

be submitted. Such a committee would f u l f i l the functions of a c o n c i l i a t o r 

r a t h e r than t h a t of Judge or umpire. While the Egyptian delegat ion would 

have no object ion i f t h a t oonmittoe examined ind iv idua l p e t i t i o n s , i t 

thought t h a t the c o a n i t t e e ' a work would be f a c i l i a i e d i f , in the beginning 

a t l e a s t , only p e t i t i o n s sen t in by S t a t e s were accepted, as had be<m 

suggooted by the Chinese and United S t a t e s de l ega t ions . I t would be a 

lengthy process to draw up in d o t a i l the r u l e s for the p resen ta t ion and 

examination of p e t i t i o n s . 

As regarda the c rea t ion of an i n t e rna t i ona l court which would pronounce 

Judgment in d i spu tes on human r i g h t s , the Egyptian delegat ion thought t ha t 

the plan was premature fo r severa l reasons , p a r t i c u l a r l y becauso i t would 

/g ive ind iv idua ls 



E/CN.VsE.ftL 
Page l 8 

give Individuals direct access to International Jurisdiction, a principle 

vhich few States wero as yet prepared to accept. 

Mr. YOMAJM (Uruguay) supported the views of the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s 

of China and the United B t a t e s . The delegat ion of Uruguay agreed with 

the suggest ion t h a t the Jo in t China-United S t a t e s proposal Bhould "be t r a n s ­

mit ted t o the Economic and Soc i a l Council a t the same time as the o ther 

documents r e l a t i n g to the question of Implementation; "but i t wished i t 

to "be c l e a r l y understood, as the USSR r e p r e s e n t a t i v e had pointed o u t , t h a t 

those documente did not iu any vay r ep resen t th« views of the Commission 

as a whole. 

Mr. LAEHAIN (CMle) arnoi^ccd h i s d e l e g a t i o n ' s support of the 

Jo in t China-United S tc tao prrp~&al. The fac t t h a t the Commission had 

not examined the Draft Covenant should not prevent i t from t r a n s m i t t i n g to 

the Economic and Soc ia l Council any documents t ha t were ava i l ab l e on the 

quest ion of implementation. The work which had a l ready been accomplished 

could provo to be of g rea t use in the Counci l ' s deba tes , and the objec t ions 

which had been r a i s ed were, in the opinion of the Chilean de l ega t ion , only 

of a secondary cha rac t e r . The more comprehensive the documentation 

submitted to the Economic and Soc ia l Council was, the more useful 

i t would b e . The Chilesc delegat ion was a l l the more w i l l i n g to support 

the inc lus ion of document E/CN.U/1^5 as i t thought t h a t the document 

contained some h igh ly acceptable ideas corresponding to i t e own views. 

/Mr. VILFAN (Yugoslavia) 



E/CN.VSB.8I 
Page 19 

Mr. VILFAfl (Yugoslavia) uridefrôvOod tha t the r epor t wa3 to r e f T 

to a l l quest ions r e fe r red by the Economic and Socia l Council t o the Coraaiaaion 

for cons idera t ion . He wondered, however, whether I t would not be exaggerat­

ing the importance of the documents, which the Commission had not even had 

time to study, to reproduce them _ln extenso in the annex. He suggested a3 

a compromise t h a t the r epor t should contain a shor t summary of the work 

accomplished so f a r on the question of implementation, and should merely 

i nd i ca t e the various proposals received by giving t h e i r symbol numbers. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) s t a t ed t h a t he had understood tha t 

such a procedure should be appl ied to Annex C which d e a l t with the subjec t 

of implementation. Annex B, however, being devoted to the Draft Covenant, 

should contain the whole of the Draf t ing Committee^ r e p o r t . 

Mr. STEPAIŒNKO (Byelorussian Sovie t S o c i a l i s t Eepublic) thought 

t h a t , i f reference was going to be made to proposals submitted in w r i t i n g , 

the re was no reason why arguments presented o r a l l y by o ther r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s , 

such as those of the Sovie t Union and Egypt, should not a l so be noted. 

As regards the Jo in t China-United S t a t e s proposal , Mr. Stepanenko 

f e l t t h a t i t contained quest ions of p r i n c i p l e which should a t l e a s t be 

subjected to a thorough examination by the Commission. In h i s 

d e l e g a t i o n ^ opinion, some of the provis ions contained in tha t proposal 

were not accep tab le , such as the crea t ion of a committee vested with 

the r i g h t to make recommendations, which belonged to the General ^eac-mbly 

a lone . 

/The delegat ion of 



E/CN.V"* •83-
Page 20 

The delegation of the Byelorussian SSE thought therefore that 

the Comnission should confine itself to informing the Council that, owing 

to lack of time,_t bid been unable to examine the various documents which 

it had received in connection with the Draft Covenant and its implementation, 

Mr. CAEPIO (Philippines) thought, together with the representatives 

of the USSR and the Ukrainian SSE, that any discussion on implementation 

would merely be a waste of time at the present stage of the Commission^ 

work. The Covenant was the only part of the Charter on Human Eights 

which required implementation measures, and as long as the Draft Covenant 

had not been dealt with, discussion on its implementation could only 

be regarded as premature. Mr. Carpio proposed that a vote should be 

taken on the Rapporteur's report without consideration of the annexes, 

which were unnecessary in the present circumstances. 

Mr. QUIJANO (Panama) stated that his delegation supported 

*H»Joint China-United States proposal. It thought, however, that, 

in view of the large number of proposals of which the Commission en 

Human Eights was seized, the Commission was not in a position to mako 

any recommendation on the aubject of implementation. It should therefore 

inform the Economic and Social Council that it had not had time to study 

the question and that it thought that its examination should be postponed 

u n t i l the Covenant i t s e l f was examined. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.VSK.8I 
Page 21 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the tiSSR representat ive 's 

proposal tha t no annexes should he appended to the report . 

The USSR proposal was rejected by 6 votes to k^ v l th p abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN next put to the vote the f i r s t suggestion 

nade "by the Rapporteur to the effect tha t Annex B of the Drafting 

Committee's report should "be appended to the report v l th a statement 

to the effect that the Commission had had no time to examine the 

par t of the report concerning the Draft Covenant. 

The Rapporteur'q proposal vas adopted "by 12 votes to k. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vébe the second proposal made 

by the Rapporteur to the effect that paragraph 12 of the report 

should include a reference to the thi rd part of the Commission Ts 

l a s t report to the Economic and Social Council (Geneva session) 

s ta t ing that the Commission had had no time to examine the question 

of implementation, hut that i t was appending in Annex C the statement 

made "by Professor Cassin on the question as ve i l as the proposals 

submitted by the representatives of the United S ta tes f of China 

and of Austra l ia . 

Mr, PAYLOV (Union of Soviet Socia l i s t Republics) aokod 

that statements on implementation made hy certain delegations 

a t the present meeting should also be appendod to the report , 

/Mr, Malik (Lebanon) 



E/CN.VSK.8I 
Page 22 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) suggested tha t the annex dealing 

v i th the question of Implementation should include only references 

to the appropriate documents specifying the i r symbol numbers. 

Delegations which wished t he i r statements to "be mentioned could 

have them dis tr ibuted as Commission documents» 

The Commission decided.byIk votesff with 2 abstent ions, 

tha t delegations Vhlch wished tha t the report should include mention 

of fhdr statemonte on the question of implementation Bhould have 

those statements dis t r ibuted as Comnfleelon documents. 

The Commission deolded by 12 votes to 3 . with 1 abstention, 

tha t the annex to the report ^allrtfi v l th the question of 3,mulementatlon 

should include only references to doexgnentg concerning Implementation 

Indicating the i r symbol numbers, 

Mr, MALEC (Lebanon) asked the Commission to s t a t e 

I t s vievB on the following draft resolut ion, on the basis of 

which i t could, a t i t s next session, s t a r t draft ing a r t lo lea 

oonoernlng Implementation s 

/"The Commission 



E/CN.VSR.&L 
Pago 23 

"The CornaisBion decides tha t further work on 

implementation i s of the utmost importanco and that 

therefore i t Bhould embark on th i s work a t i t s 

fourth session on the hasls of the Report of the 

Working Group on implementation a t the second 

session of the Commission, taking Into account 

the other documentation In Annexes B and C,M 

In roply to a question "by Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom), 

Mr.Mft.llk made I t clear that his resolution hy no means excluded 

any other documents vhloh might "be submitted a t a l a t e r s tage, 

Mr, PA7L0V (Union of Soviet Socia l i s t Republios) 

recalled that his delegation had always held that the question of 

implementation should ho studied on para l le l l ines with the 

Covenant, For that reason he suggested that the words: 

"together with work on the Covenant" should he Inserted af ter 

the words: " I t should embark on this work", 

The tEPR repreoontntive rg proposal was adopted unanimously. 

The resolution submitted "by the représentative of Letonon 

was adopted by 13, votes«with k abstentions, 

/Paragraph 13 

http://Mr.Mft.llk


E/CN.VSB.81 
Page 2h 

Paragraph 13 of.the report vas adopted unanlnously. 

Paragraph 1k 

Parti:;raph 14 of tho report vas adopted by 13 votes, vlth 2 abstentions. 

ParaGraph 15 

In ruply te a queation by Mr. STEPANENKO (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 

Republic), the CHAIRMAN explained that tho court decision:; nentiunod in 

paragraph 15 of the report vere decisions en questions connected vith 

hunan rights pronounced by tho courts of various countries. Whonovor a State 

considerod that a dociricn pronounced by itë courts vas connoctod vith hunan 

rights, it would aend a copy of that decision to tho Secretariat, which would 

then decide whother that decision should appear in tho yearbook on hunan rights. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium.) recalled that budgetary consideration uhuuld bo 

taken into acocunt. He suggested therofore that the second oentence of paragraph 

15 should be changed to read: "...and should also be included in the learb^o)' 

subject to budgetary considerations." 

The anondaont proposed by the representative of Belglun was adopted by 

15 votes t~ 1. 

Para,;raph 15 as a whole was adopted by 12 votes, vith 3 abstentions. 

Parat-raph 16 

Para.graph 16 of the report was adopted unaninously. 

Paragraph 17 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled that his 

delegation was of the opinion that the* Draft Convention prepared by the Ad 

Hoc Connittee on Genocide c.mld not be considered as a sound basic doounent for 

the Economic and Social Council or the General Assembly, Several of tho draft's 

provisions were faulty and the USSR delegation thought that those should be 

pointed out to the Council. 

Stressing the importance which the USSR delegation attached to the question 

of genocide, Mr. Pavlcv suggested that the first sentence of paragraph 17 should 

/be retained 



F/CN.tySB.8l 
Page 25 

be retained, bui> that it should be added that the (Vrv.iin,ii,,n rec.Jtjnlzed thut 

it vus in the interest of naticne to take steps to coiibat gonocide and tljat 

the iic n uic and £> cial Council and the Gonoral Ausuubly uh >uld elaborate aa 

so._*i as possible a convention en genocide. 

After brief dioouaol^n the Ciunlaoivn decided by 7 vctes, vlth 6 absten­

tions, t.. Insert the UoGK representative'a prcpoaal as a fcctn te to paragraph 

17 of the rep :rt. 

Paragraph 17 aa a vh-le vaa adopted by 13 Votes t. 3. vlth 3 abatanti-na. 

Para jyaph 16 

Para.-ruph l6 vao adopted by 16 rotes to n^ne. 

REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON CCMfJNICATIONS {docunent J/CNA/l48/Add.2) 

The CHAIRMAN stated that the Report of the Ad Ho£ Conoittee en 

C< nnunications would bo inserted softer paragraph 18. 

Mr. CHANG (China) recalled that the nanes of nenbers of other uub-

cennitteee dealing vlth other paragraphs had not been mentioned. He proposed 

therefore that the nones of nenbers of the Ad Hoc Conoittee on Connuaicatl.ns 

should be .nltt6d, 

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) pointed out that the Ad Hoc Coauitte* on Cocnunl-

cati na had a different status. It vaa a permanent Connltteo of the Comalusion, 

and ho thought that the nones of its nenbers should therefore be listed. 

It vus decided by 5 votes t: 1, vlth 9 abstentions, t - retain the wards' 

"a npoaod -f the representatives cf Chile. Franco, Lebanon, the Union of Soviet 

Socialist Republics and the United States of Anerioa." 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that the Ad Hoc Comittee had been created for 

the third session and :»he asked the Comisslen to decide vhether it should be 

naintained for the fourth session. 

It vas decided by h votes to 2, vlth 10 abstentions, that the Ad Hoc 

Connlttee jn C.nnunicatlons should n.t be retained. 

The report of the Ad Hoc Connittee on Connunicati,.ns was adopted by 

13 votea to none, vlth 3 abstentions. 

/FRANGH-UBITED IfJTATEE 



î/CH.U/SR.ai 
Page 26 

FRANCE-UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 1K010SAL ON THE NEXT SESSION OF THE COMMISSION 
ON HUMAN RIGHTS, (docunont E/CN.4/15O) 

Tho CHAIRMAN recalled that the Coanission had decided t^ cxiply with 

the Chinese representative's request to include in itu report the firot two 

partujaphs of the France-United States proposal (dcounent E/CN.4/l50). 

She asked the nenbera of the Cooalssion to vote on tho th i rd paragraph .f the 

proposal. 

The third para,yaph of the proposal was adopted by 13 votes to n ne. with 

k abstentions. 

Annex A 

The CHAIRMAN proposed the adoption of the title: "Draft United Nations 

Declaration ;n Hutan Rights." 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belciiun) stated hie preference for the title: "Draft 

International Declaration on Hunan Rights". The fornula proposed by the Chair-

nan was acre restrictive; Mr. Lebeau felt that States which were not aeubors of 

the United Nations but had applied for oenbership should also be able to Cunforu 

to the Declaration. 

It was decided by 11 Votes to k to substitute the word: "international" 

for: "Unitod Bati -ns.'! 

The CHAIBMAIJ proposed that the word: "on" In the English title of 

the Draft Declaration should be replaced by the word: "of". She nado it clear 

that she proposed that alteration for purely graraatical reasons. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) supported the Chairman's view. He thought that tho 

word: "of" was preferable because a Declaration on, concerning or about Hunan 

Rights did not necessarily list all those rights, while the word: "of" indicated 

quite clearly that the list was complete. 

It was decided by 10 votes to none-, with k abstentions, to substitute the 

word; "of" for the word; "on". 

It was decided, by Ik votes to none with one abstention, to adopt the tltlei 

"Draft International Declaration of Hunan Bl<*htBw. 

/preariblfi 



E/CN.VSE.8I 
Page 27 

Prenable wf the Doolration. 

The CLAInMAN recalled that the United States delegation had v ted 

against certain articles of the Declaration, but that it v. uld v^te in fav ur 

;f the Declaration as a whole. She added that all nenbers of the CumiLiOi.n 

would have the opp.rJ nity t.'- raise certain points a^ain. 

Mr. VILFAi; (Yu>alavia) resorved his G^veranent's freed'a < f action. 

Mr. MALIX (Lebanon) read out the Preanblc. 

Mr. LOUTFI (Ejypt) pr posed that the French Word: "oopulati no" in th. 

penultiaate lino . f the Preaublo should be rendered in English au: "popples". 

It was a-.' decided by Ik votes to none, with 1 abstenti n. 

Mr. KLEKOVKtN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) reairked that the 

Preacible as a wh,.lo had not been put t' the veto at the previous aeeting. Then, 

were considerable dlverGenciee betveen the Russian and English texts of the 

Preamble and his dele^ti n was placed in an awkward pesition. 

The CIIAIUMAN recalled that the Coanisoion had adapted each paragraph 

wf the Ireanble separately and that, u. reovor, it had been understood that 

nenbers of the C mission would check the accuracy of translations. 

After a brief discussion on the a/jreeaent of the English and Russian textu. 

the Preanble as a whole was adopted by Ik votes to none, with k abstenti .na. 

Articles of the Declaration 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon) read cut the Declaration. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdon) asked that the coaaas in the English 

teat cf Artiole 5 should be oxiittcd. 

Agreed. 

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) proposed that the wording of the French text 

of para^jraph 3'of Article 2Z should be changed as f 11 ws: "T^ute personne 

peut librenent forner dos syndicats et s'y affilier pour la defense do ses 

interet.q. "» 

* This correction only affects the French text. 

/A./reed. 



!/CN.WSR.8l 
Page 28 

Aç.reo i. 

Mr. OEDONNEAU (Franco) suggested that the Word: "aux" should be 

subatitutud f. r the word "lee" in tho penultimate line of the French text 

LÎ Article 27.* 

Agreed. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdcri) euggeoted that the second word: "of" 

in tho English text of the oec. nd paragraph of Article ZJ should be onittod.** 

Ajrood. 

Mr.- PAVLOV (Univ.n of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that he would 

be unublo t vote in fav.-ur of the Draft Declaration, which Ho delegation consi­

dered unoaticifactory. Whilo it could not be aaid that tho document contained 

n. thine at all, since it did, in a somewhat vacuo way, rexjeat certain generally 

accepted democratic c >ncopts of fundamental rights; but it did nothing to ensure 

rocioct for hunan rights. Regardless of the insistence of the USSR delegation, 

the Commission had boen unwilling to issue Buoh a document as had been proposed 

by tho USSR dolegation on k and 27 May. 

The chief faults of the Draft Declaration the Ccnaission was about to vote 

lay in the abaenco of any effective neasures to combat Fascism and Nazism and to 

pi\ vide a^ainat the possibility of their re-appearance; the delation of Al1 

references to democracy; tho rejection of the original article 31 ana hence the 

limitation of certain rights; the abaonce of any provision for the implementatiuî 

of hunan rights; and the rejection of any spécifie definition of the rights and 

obligations of individuals to the State. 

Despite, however, the weak and inadequate document vhioh waB now before tho 

Connlesion, the USSR delegation was Confident that there vould eventually eaerge 

a Declaration which would effectively encourage the progress of dem-cracy and 

the fight against Nazism and Fascism. 

Mr. PAVLOV asked to have his statement appended to the report of the 

Comical on as an expression of the winority view. 

/kr. VXLWVN 

* This correction only affects the French text. 

** This correct! ;n only affects the Inglish text. 



E/CN.VSR.81 
Pago ?9 

Mr. VILFiUV (Yugoslavia) associated hlnaelf vlth the otatenent of tho 

UCisi ix. roMuntative and supported hla request that that stateuent should appear 

in the o. rxJLnai n'o report. 

Mr. STEIANEHKO (Byelorussian Srviet Socialist Republic) exproased his 

wholehearted tiupport of the evaluation _f the Draft Declaration &ivon by the USSR 

ro;.rc3ontativo. lie t.o: felt confident that the future would see a doclaratijn 

which would he la ace jrdunco with the spirit and letter of democracy and the 

principles of t. . United Ilationc. 

Mr. KLEKOVKtN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) stated that he woul 

abotain frcn v. ting on the Draft Doolûration as a wholo, as it was not acceptable 

t;. hia dolersatl'-n. 

In taking part in drawing tap thô Draft Declaration, he had borne in uind 

the desire of people throughout tbe world for freedom fron war and anslaveuent. 

He had strivon to have incorporated in the Declaration son© clear provision 

which would onablo tho people ,f the world to live in peace, free fron the 

threat of Suucitfn and destructive wars. That idoa had not received tho support 

f the emission, and tho Draft Declaration he was now asked to vote upon was 

therefore quite inadequate. 

Tho CilAIRMAN put to the vote the Draft Declration a» a whole. 

The CGoaiasion approved the Draft Declaration by 12 votes, with \ abstention, 

Mr. CHANG (China) thought that the actual figures of the vote should be 

included in tho CoinisGion's report. The world should know that the Declaration 

produced after tw^ years of serious work had obtained the support of twelve 

neubers, with f.ur abotontions and no one opposed. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the amission to vote upon the ir elusion in its 

report of the USSH statenent as a ninority vi$w. The proposal for ita inclusion 

had been supported by tho representatives of the Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 

Republic, the Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic and Yugoslavia. 

The Caniasion decided by 11 voteu to 1, with 2 abstentions, to Include the 
i H _II - - i i--H ri f - r ii - • -• i ' ' ' * ' _ ^ ^ — — — 

yfaSSR 



E/CN.4/SR.81 
Fa,:--© 30 

USSR statement in the report. 

A y. to on tho report of the Conalasion on Hunan Eights to the Econooio and 

Sciai C - uneil vas taken by roll-call, as follows: 

In fav ur; Australia, Bolgiun, Chile, China, Ecypt, France, India, Lebanon 

lonara, United Kin̂ jdon, United States of America, Uruguay. 

Abstaining: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Ukrainian Soviet So­

cialist Republics, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Yujo-

olavia. 

The report was adopted by 12 v.-tee to none, with k abstentions. 

Mr. CARPIO (Philippines) explained that he would have voted for the 

ad.pti;n k.-f tho roport, had he had tho ri/jht to vote. 

Mr. QUIJANO (pananft) stated that his delegation deeply appreciated 

the h:n.;ur vf contributing to the drafting of such an iaportnat document. 

V.rk on a Declaration on Hunan Rights had bô jun at San Francisco in 1<&5, 

un tho proposal of the delegations of Mexico, Cuba and tonana. Panona had been 

tho only country to subuit a draft, and Mr. Quijano was pleasod and proud to nott 

that after nonths of arduous work the Connlsslon had produced a Déclarât3nn 

which incorporated all the principles which had appeared in taz.t original docu-

nent. 

The Draft Declaration seened to hin to ooabine brevity and clarity. Certain 

articles were perhaps rather lciy, and the docuoent as a whole vas not perfect. 

It did, however, represent a step forward >n the road to perfection, and would, 

he thought, $ain the recot̂ nition of the legislatures of the various countries 

of tho world. 

In conclusion, Mr. Quijan paid tribute to the Ohairnan, wlio had succeeded 

in instillinc into the woik eonethin^ of the noble spirit of tho late Franklin 

D. Ro.Bevelt. 

Mr. FONTAHiA (Uruguay) supported the stateoent of Mr. Quijano; he 

wished to stress that the representative of Banana had stated the views of 

all the Latin-American countries. 
/Out of respect 



l/SHA/SR.M. 

He* 31 

the 
Out of respect for the UCSR representative, whose w<5rk had been of/hightest 

quality, Mr. Fontaina wished to explain that he had voted against 1»he inclusion 

r £ the UoSB otateiaent in the report, not for any politloal reasons but for rea­

sons of loçlo. Bad Mr. Pavlov eubnitted an alternative draft 

declaration, he w^uld gladly have voted for the incluaion of both draft declara­

tions, as Jin expression of the majority and roinority view. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) stated that he womld 

hand in a li3t of all the texts proposed by the USSR to be appended to his 

stateraont. 

Mr. CIIAHG (China) expressed his appreciation for the great work of 

the Chaimon. 

In closing the third session of the Conmisslon on Hunan Rights, the 

CHAIRMAN thanked the Coaaission for its patience and hard work, and expressed 

her satisfaction at the results achieved. On behalf of the Cormlsalon, ahe 

thanked the aenbere of the Secretariat whose work had contributed to the success 

of the session. 




